
----- Original Message -----  
From: HATE Nishikant (RELEX)  
To: EEC-NEPAL  
Cc: eectci-nepal@ncec.com.np ; ILLES Laszlo (RELEX)  
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 9:33 PM 
Subject: European Economic Chamber (EEC), Nepal; # 133-329 ; Title: Enhancing the Capacity of 
Intermediary Business Organizations in Nepal (ECIBON) 
 
Dibya Mani RAJBHANDARI 
President 
European Economic Chamber of Trade, Commerce & Industry (EEC) 
Nepal  
 
Dear Mr. Rajbhandari, 
  
This is to inform you that we have received a notification (appended below) from one of your project 
partners, withdrawing their support to the above EC co-funded project.  
  
Please let us know what will be the repercussions on the project activities and how you propose to 
proceed in the new circumstances.  
  
Best Regards  
  
 Nishikant HATÉ  
Advisor 
European Union  
Delegation of the European Commission to India, Bhutan and Nepal 
65 Golf Links, New Delhi 110 003  INDIA   [ 49 Sunder Nagar, N.D. ]  
Tel  (+9111) 4219.5219, 2462.9237     Fax  (+9111) 4150.7206, 2462.9206       
E-mail: nishikant.hate@ec.europa.eu     Web:  www.delind.ec.europa.eu  
 
cc: 
Pravakar Bickram Rana 
Project Manager 
ECIBON Project 

 
From: Stephan Müchler [mailto:Stephan.Muechler@handelskammaren.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2007 7:35 PM 
To: HATE Nishikant (RELEX) 
Cc: Anna Högberg; Ingemar Nilsson; Jörgen Nilsson 
Subject: Contract No: ASIE/2007/133-329 
 
Dear Mr. Haté, 
 
The Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Southern Sweden must, with regret, withdraw its cooperation 
in the project "Enhancing the Capacity of Intermediary Business Organizations in Nepal" ECIBON 
(Contract No: ASIE/2007/133-329) funded by the European Union under Asia Invest Program. 
 
Our organisation is not at this time able to provide the support or training that it volunteered for the project 
application in 2006.  
 
Please advice on how to formally proceed. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Stephan Müchler 
President and CEO 
 Sydsvenska Industri- och Handelskammaren Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Southern Sweden 
Industrie- und Handelskammer Südschweden 
Skeppsbron 2      S-211 20 Malmö 
Tel.  +46 40 690 24 00    Fax.  +46 40 690 24 90 
www.handelskammaren.com 
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